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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 3:54 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF SKA5370M

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 3:43 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; LKK <lkk@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Joseph Goh <joseph_gch@juseq.com.sg>
Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF SKA5370M

Dear Catherine,

Kindly proceed to contact the workshop to arrange the
pre-repair survey.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
gl' (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

lonpac.com.sg

Experience It Mow »

From: Joseph Goh [mailto:joseph goh@juseg.com.sq]
Sent: Friday, 25 January, 2019 3:39 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF SKA5370M

Dear Gerald
We refer to your email below.

Please have your surveyor contact our client’s workshop (details below) to make the necessary arrangement for pre
repair inspection:-



Jingkia Car Services

10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A

Ang Mo Kio Autopoint #05-09

Singapore 568047

Contact Person: Mr Tan 64814055 (o) / 9382 2000(hp)

Regards

Joseph Goh

M/s JusEquity Law Corporation
171 Chin Swee Road #02-06
Singapore 169877

Tel: 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

Email: joseph goh@juseq.com.sg

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]
Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 2:46 PM

To: Joseph Goh <joseph _goh@juseq.com.sg>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF SKA5370M

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Joseph,

We are not agreeable to Lee Automobile Appraisers Services as the Single Joint Expert and
shall
proceed to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the pre-repair survey.

Please advise the location of the workshop whereby the pre-repair inspection can be
conducted

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Joseph Goh [mailto:joseph qoh@juseqg.com.sd]
Sent: Friday, 25 January, 2019 2:39 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF SKA5370M

Your ref : 18/19/19/VP05/021365
Our ref: JEQ/JG/7235-19.JCS



Dear Gerald
We refer to your email below.

Our client is not agreeable to your list of surveyors. Our client proposes Mr Lee Kok Weng from Lee Automobile
Appraisers Services as the single joint expert to conduct the pre-repair inspection.

Please let us know if you have any objections to our client’s proposal. If you do not agree with our client’s proposal,
we suggest that the pre repair inspection be conducted by both surveyors. In this respect, please let us know the
surveyor whom you will be appointing to conduct the pre repair inspection so that our client’s workshop can contact
your surveyor directly.

Regards

Joseph Goh

M/s JusEquity Law Corporation
171 Chin Swee Road #02-06

CES Centre

Singapore 169877

Tel : 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

Email: joseph goh@juseq.com.sg

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]
Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 2:06 PM

To: joseph _goh@juseq.com.sg

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF SKA5370M

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref : 18/19/19/VP05/021365

Dear Joseph,

Please see attached and revert.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

lonpac.com.sg

nee It Mow




1/2R17019 PARF/C.OF Rehate Fnatirv

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type:

The information contained hereinis correct as at 28 Jan 2019

Singapore NRIC
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Owner ID: 4812G
(SRR B R e e e s i e e S e e B

Vehicle No.: SKA5370M

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 28Jan 2019

Vehicle Make: NISSAN

Vehicle Model: TEANA 2.5 CVT ABS D/AB HID 2WD 4DR

Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2009

Engine No.: VQ25436895A

Chassis No.: JN1BBUJ32Z0002090

Maximum Power Output: 134.0kW (179 bhp)

Open Market Value: $33,977.00

Original Registration Date: 31 Mar 2010

First Registration Date: 31 Mar 2010

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $33,977.00

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 30 Mar 2020

PARF Rebate Amount: $18,687.00

COE Expiry Date: 30 Mar 2020

COE Category: E - Open Category

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $24,229.00

COE Rebate Amount: $2,799.00

Total Rebate Amount: $21,486.00
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MALM19011847 / Ah Lim Motor Company - AMK
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 24/01/2019 17:50
SUBMITTED BY: Eileen Chua

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report con'ectlx the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

8. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 24/01/2019 17:50
Date Of Accident 23/01/2019 18:10
Exact Location Of Accident UPPER SERANGOON ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
2 P < S yhg

4

SKAB5370M

Name Of Registered Owner PANG TONG FONG

NRIC No §7124812G

Email Address RAYMOND@CURRENT.COM.SG

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-93874748

Alternative Phone No OTHERS-93874748

Manufacturer | NISSAN

Model TEANA 2.5 CVT ABS D/AB HID 2WD 4DR

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRINATE SE
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

PRIVATE CAR

Vehicle Category
Name of Insurance Company TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number 18-MX002338-R04
Cover Note Number 05/04/2018 - 04/04/2019

Name of Driver PANG TONG FONG

NRIC No S7124812G

Date Of Birth 26/07/1971

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 07/07/1992

Driving Experience 26 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-93874748
Fax Number

MNantart Kiimhor NTHERQ.QAIRTATAR



Address BLK 122B SENGKANG EAST WAY #12-19
Postcode 542122

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle o

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

T

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION

Weather Conditions CLEAR

e

g

Road Surface DRY

W

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 3

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I h;v_e_ been approached by unknown_person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Fassenger 1 NAME: : PANG XINYING, CASSIA
GENDER: : FEMALE

€ ST

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] ANG MO KIO DIVISION HQ
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

REFER TO THE ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN BY DRIVER

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLV6334P

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver TAN PANG KUAN,JASON
NRIC/Passport Number 590296682

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Inctiranna Mamnani Aama



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
SDA1648Y

PRIVATE CAR
YEO KIM NEO
$1477531E



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

Date of accident: 'J-S\“\\tl ‘ Time: |}- (S Location: Sope/ Sex AR rm\i

" My Vehicle A: S0 SEA0 M Vehicle BS99 -P ' venidec: S (658

SKETCH PLAN <iVEIZIUP
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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] Claim OD{TP at Ah Lim Motor FTclaim P at other workshop ) [_]Reporting Only

Remarks : Please forward a copy of my efile accident report to:
My workshop :J3 "‘\_j}’«\ a Car Jeevices

Email address :
& myself ‘“Jk‘“‘c-q"'s ervices Q\V*L"’“ R 50

Email address a"i M O,VLA) OM, ¥ r@’/\f oV - C

Note: Please take that your insurer have 14 days timeframe fgyou to submit own damage claim under
you own policy. Kindly check with your own insurer for more information.

DECLARATION
1/We declaréthe foregoing particulars are true in every respect.
,Lt&\%’&ﬁ "?}Q(hi [ (cl 2
Pulicyﬁkﬁr"s Signature Drivg??gignature Reporting Centre Pervscnnei's Signature

Date & Time: (If driver Is not the policyholder} Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

AR LIM FAOTDR COMEANY !



¥ i 7 i 7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

ar us v ows
’-—‘“—‘.'_.—. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref: CS3/LPC19001733/R11d3n2
AT 1]
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555
Code: LPC2
1 Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SLV 6334P Veh. Inspected SKA 5370M
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/19/19/VP05/021365 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GERALD POH Assign Date 25/01/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN TEANA 2:5 CVT c.c 2496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. JN1BBUJ32Z20002090 Colour GREY
Odometer 136974 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/55R17 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/55R17 FALKEN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R17 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 215/55 R17 FALKEN 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
5 - General Information
Accident Date  23/01/2019 Inspect Date / Time 28/01/2019 ( 03:01 PM)
Survey held at JINGKIA CAR SERVICES
BLK 10,ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2A
#05-09 ANG MO KIO AUTOPOINT . SINGAPORE 568047
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC19001733/R 1td3n2

Inspected By

ke L

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MinstAEA,MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

No liability of responsib whatsoever, in contact ortort, is accepted to any third party who may reply on the Report wholly or in part. Any third par
replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.




